
Route l, Box 210 
Kimbeply, ID 83341 

December 5, 1979 

Lucille Harten 
Idaho Mus9um or Natural History 
Idaho State UniVl!rsity 
Box 80~6 
Pocat~llo, ID 8)209 

Dear Lucille, 

Ttua.nk you so much for the publioations; I r eO'-ived therr! 
today and I am vePy' gr-atef'ul beoause I only had one eopy. 

It it is possible thQt you have some ott-prints of the Hohokam 
projeotile point paper, I would be pleased if I could get a 
few oop.iH of th.at issue. 

I am enolosing answers to both of th• letters that you 
torwat'ded, and enclosed is one other t hat you might sand 
on the inf'or-ma ti.on to my friend in ~oming. 

Too, there are other movie~ besides the ones from Soltys 
Pro4~otions. Another is the ons that. Francois .Sn-des and 
I d1d in Berkeley. It is the Audio-Visual Department, 
Un1vet"s1ty ot California. Barkalsy - Clyde Smith i e the 
d1reot.o r . And, :>f course, _you !mow~ Shadol£ of Han that 
he ~a.v be i n tttre:sti,d in also. 

}lv' o~ngratulations to Jean Swanson. but I gulessI don't 
know he:r new hueba."'ld. I am sure you miss Mae - I didn I t 
realize that, she had rot.ired. Iou• i-e doing a good job, 
and keep up the good work as you•r• my only contact with 
the Uni ••r•i ty. 

Thanks again tor helping me out t 
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Your ti-iend, 

Ibn Cpabtree, D. So. 
Research Aesooiate in 

Prehistoric Technology 
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